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TOWNS COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED) 
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 2012 

Kings Cross C•Mrel • Cool Drops Yard 
Details of enabling works torravising The excavation 012.5on deep trenches For 
stonmverer drainage infrastructure pursuant to conditions 25. 31. 56. 64. 65. 
66.6? and Slot  oultme permission granted 22/12/06 subject t o .  section 108 
legal agreement (Ref 20041230 P M  for The comprehensive. phased. mixed. 
use Swim:maw of Avrnerreftwey lams within the King's Cross OpporfunTy 
Area. 

Recoamiend Approval of Ardiesol0okalin914.58Thadla 

Thank you ke your consultagon doled 

The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS)1)101/10011 
archaeologlord advice to boroughs In 8CC010/1006 W1111 the National P010I10112 Polio/ 
Framework and GLAAS GNAW. 

Having considered the submitted document I confirm It accords with relevant 
standards and guidance and Mal ills In compliance vAgt the condition. 

I recommend approval ot the arthaeologiCal written 00001110 of irrreollgatin 
provided in appends( Es 

The Mad date when known should be communicated by the INChl10010010,10 
prIlelk0 10 ihis officio. I will conduct monitoring visits on behalf of your office 
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The archaeological condition will not be fully satisfied until all works are complete, 
including any post-excavation assessment/analysis leading to publication. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information. This 
response relates solely to archaeological issues. 

Please note that this response relates solely to archaeological considerations. If 
necessary my Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas colleagues should be 
consulted separately regarding statutory matters or Borough Conservation Officer 
as appropriate. 

Yours sincerely 

Sandy Kidd 

Archaeology Advisor 

Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service 
National Planning and Conservation: London 

Tolepna,e 020 7973 300  0 F o c s i l n i ,  020 7973 3001 

Please , ) , I e  thu ,  E n g l .  H e o l a y  o p e r a l .  On OccO, 


